From: Kristy Rusher

To: lgoima
Subject: FW: OIA request
Date: Thursday, 3 August 2017 10:02:36 a.m.

From: Andrea Jones

Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 9:48 a.m.
To: Hamish McNeilly

Subject: RE: OIA request

Hi Hamish
Here is the information you requested.

The cost of the parade for Team New Zealand on 13 July 2017 totalled 541,397.68 (ex GST). The
parade route was the Dental School, Great King Street to the Octagon, with the official city
welcome in the Octagon.

Direct and associated costs included traffic management, confetti, city decorations, security, the
pipe band, stage, sound, screens, photography, the MC, the civic lunch, and team travel and
hosting costs.

The cost of the helicopter was donated by Helicopters Otago, team accommodation was provided
free of charge by the Scenic Hotel Group and team transport was provided free of charge by
Ritchies.

Thanks

Andrea Jones
Communications Team Leader, Council Communications and Marketing
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3433

Email: andrea.jones@dcc.govt.nz

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Hamish McNeilly [mailto:hamish.mcneilly@fairfaxmedia.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2017 11:00 a.m.

To: Official Information
Subject: OIA request

Morning,
I'm requesting under the Official Information Act the total cost of the America's Cup

Parade held in the city on July 13.

HAMISH McNEILLY
Reporter
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